
RE: MCHDC Coordination with AH on HCAI Grant Application

Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>
Fri 8/25/2023 5:46 PM

To:McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>;Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>
Cc:Susan Savage <ssavage@mcdh.org>;Andrew Flanigan <aflanigan@devenneygroup.com>;Leach,Judy
<leachjl@ah.org>
Patrick,
 
Thanks for getting back to me. I sent an invite for you and I to talk on Monday at 3pm. Looking forward to it.
 
Thank you

DAVE HEALY​​​​
, Architect

PROJECT MANAGER

6900 East Camelback Road, Suite 500, Scottsdale, AZ 85251
602.456.8196 o, 480.436.2989 m
dhealy@devenneygroup.com
www.devenneygroup.com
Transforming healthcare delivery through design

 
 

 
From: McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 4:44 PM
To: Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>; Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>
Cc: Susan Savage <ssavage@mcdh.org>; Andrew Flanigan <aflanigan@devenneygroup.com>; Leach,Judy
<leachjl@ah.org>
Subject: RE: MCHDC Coordination with AH on HCAI Grant Application
 
Dave / Lee – my apologies for responding so slowly – traveling the last few weeks, but yes, I’m open all of Monday
afternoon to synch up on this.
 
Thanks and have a nice weekend.
 
Pat
 
Patrick McLaughlin | Administrative Director - Operations
Office of Design & Construction | Adventist Health
One Adventist Health Way | 4 South | Roseville, CA 95661
P 818.926.1438 | AdventistHealth.org
 
 
 
 
[ADVENTISTHEALTH:INTERNAL]

From: Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 9:45 AM
To: Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>; McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>
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
 
If you have a few minutes early next week I would love to review the Grant Application process with you. We are
looking to verify that we are in alignment with Adventist’s process for this scope.
 
Please let me know what days and times you could be available and I will set up a teams call.
 
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

 
 

 
From: Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 11:37 AM
To: McLaughlin,Patrick <McLaugPR@ah.org>
Cc: Susan Savage <ssavage@mcdh.org>; Dave Healy <dhealy@devenneygroup.com>; Andrew Flanigan
<aflanigan@devenneygroup.com>; Judy Leach <leachjl@ah.org>
Subject: MCHDC Coordination with AH on HCAI Grant Application
 
Dear Patrick,
 
The Devenney Group has been working on completing the reports needed for the HCAI grant
application we discussed several months ago, bearing in mind your concern that with limited
funding available for this grant,  applications should be submitted sooner rather than waiting until
the deadline of 12/31/23.
 
Dave Healy, our project manager from the Devenney Group, would like to coordinate with
Adventist Health in preparing the reports needed to submit the grant application soon. Dave will be
in contact with you shortly.  
 
Thank you for your assistance with this important project.
 
Lee
 
Lee Finney
Chair of the Board of Directors
Mendocino Coast Health Care District
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